Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 16", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda
Heller called the meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf
Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Tom Strong, Paul Peterson, Bert Sawyer, Ryan Heise, and
Megan Vandermause. Also in attendance from McMahon Engineering was Tom Kispert.
Heller moved to approve the agenda, second by Prohl, motion carried.

2. Approve December 19", 2017 Meeting Minutes
Heller moved to approve the December 19", 2017 meeting minutes with changes, second by
Walser, motion carried.

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)
e Prohl stated that Egg Harbor was on the news last night due to the snow.
e Baileys Harbor got the most snow at 20 inches and the Village of Egg Harbor got
about 14 inches of snow.

4. Septage pump #1 replacement

e Sawyer said that he asked the salesman for different pump options to get different
prices and he is having a hard time finding pumps that are comparable to what is
needed.

e Anemail from Tom Kispert was included in the packet that recommended the same
pump be used as the replacement.

e Heller confirmed that the major equipment replacement fund will be used to pay for
the new pump.

Prohl moved to accept the proposal to install the pump, second by Johnson, motion carried.

e Prohl confirmed that the pump will be replaced as soon as possible.
e Sawyer stated that it will take 6-8 weeks after the pump is ordered to get it built.

5. Landmark update

e Heller stated that last week he and Heise had a meeting with some Landmark Board
members.

e Heller stated that after four years both entities are ready to move forward on this.

e Heller said that at the meeting, timelines were discussed as well as onsite and offsite
expenses.

e Prohl said that his presumption is that there has been a fair amount of groundwork
done on this project.

e Heise and Heller have worked on data collection from previous work done.

e There is some redesign work that is required and that is what the Village is giving
McMahon authority to do.



Heise stated that the Landmark will be paying for some of the engineering that needs
to be done and this has not been done before so it confirms that the Landmark is
serious about the project.

The Landmark owners still need to vote on annexation.

Johnson asked if the Landmark annexes into the Village what the increase in their
taxes will be and Heller stated that the taxes will increase by about $35,000-$40,000 a
year.

Johnson asked if the Village will have an increase in tax base immediately after the
Landmark annexes, and Heller explained that the Village will need to pay some of the
Landmark taxes back to the Town for a certain period of time.

The room tax from the Landmark would be available to the Village right away.
Heller said that the Chairman of the Landmark Board brought up some zoning issues.
Johnson asked if there is an approximate cost for the Village and the Landmark and
Kispert stated the cost would be about $1.5 million each.

Walser asked if the meeting notes from the Landmark meeting will be distributed to
the committee.

Heise stated that there will not be minutes from the internal meetings, but there will
be some public relations done on this project.

Heller stated that he in no way wants to increase the expense for Village tax payers.
The additional revenue received could offset the cost of the project.

Johnson asked if the Village is allowed to use tax revenue to benefit the sewer plant.
Heller said that will need to be looked into.

Sawyer said that he is not familiar with what was done in the past and asked what the
$1.5 million will be used for. Heller stated that the $1.5 million will be used to update
the infrastructure at the beach lift station.

Kispert said that Jennifer Shaft looked at different routes from getting material from
point A to point B and the most cost effective option was pumping everything to the
beach lift station and increasing the pump size.

Kispert said that heading down South Trail the soil is rock, so it is a lot easier to
move the material to the beach lift station.

Johnson asked if the lift station has to be redone at the beach if the building could be
moved.

Kispert said that almost anything could be done, but the generator will determine this
possibility.

Prohl stated that he is assuming that all of these questions will be taken into
consideration when the resign process begins.

Peterson asked who will be taking care of the lift stations at the Landmark, and
Kispert said that the lift stations would be paid for and built to the Village’s standard
and the Village would take ownership of them.

An equalization basin could be used to store and pump material through the evening
hours to offset the flow of the wastewater plant.

The infrastructure at the Landmark would change so that it is tied into the system.
Johnson confirmed that this storage area would be located at the Landmark.

Johnson asked if because each unit at the Landmark has a meter, if metering could be
used to determine the charge.

Kispert explained that it has been discussed that the Landmark will bill each
individual unit themselves and the Landmark would send the Village one payment.



Kispert stated that if metering is used a new meter will need to be installed that
meters wastewater.

Walser asked if an alternate route is being looked into to bypass the material from the
Landmark directly to the main pump at the WWTP.

Kispert stated that this was looked into, but pumping everything to the beach lift
station is the most cost effective option.

Heller asked if Meadow Ridge is pumped to the beach and Kispert confirmed that it
is.

Heller asked if it would be an option for the Landmark to tap into the Meadow Ridge
line and Kispert stated that there would need to be another pump station built on Ball
Park Road to make this work.

Kispert said that there needs to be something done at the beach lift station regardless
if this project goes through or not.

Continuing to use the beach lift station and reducing the amount of lift stations is
most cost effective.

Heller asked if there needs to be a larger line going into the treatment plant.

The headworks pump only handles 500 gallons.

The flows will be equalized going into the beach lift station and a larger wet well will
be built to balance the flows to pump at a more consistent level.

The pump would have VFD control to help balance the flow rates.

Johnson asked if the $1.5 million includes redoing the lift station at the beach, and
Kispert said that this would need to be looked into.

Johnson asked if redoing Hillside road was discussed with the Landmark and Kispert
confirmed that this is included in the $1.5 million.

Prohl stated that as the committee looks at this project there are a lot of opportunities
and different things need to be looked into.

Walser asked if the plant has the capacity to handle the wastewater from the Village
and the Landmark, and Kispert confirmed that the WWTP has the capacity.

Sawyer stated that because the Landmark is a resort there is the potential for a lot of
foreign material to go into the sewer system.

If the Landmark had control and ownership of their own infrastructure, they wouldn’t
have to update infrastructure to the Village’s standards and the Village’s employees
wouldn’t have to maintain the lift stations.

Heller stated that he feels as though the Landmark wants to update their
infrastructure.

Kispert said that if the project does not go through, the Landmark would be spending
money to update their infrastructure anyway.

Kispert said that the Landmark recognizes that fewer lift stations is better.

One of the alternative plans includes one lift station.

Prohl stated that the cost of cleaning out lines when foreign material is flushed needs
to be considered.

Sawyer stated that in different areas such as the Dells this is a big problem.

Sawyer said that if the Village takes ownership of the lift stations at one resort in the
area, other resorts in the area may want the same treatment.

Peterson said that Anchorage Cove and Rocky Shores have their own lift stations that
pump into the force main.



Heise stated that it is not uncommon for a municipality to take over ownership of the
lift station as long as the lift station is built to the standards of the municipality.
Heise stated that the staff compliment and the resource compliment will need to be
looked into.

Heller confirmed that the Village does not maintain these other private lift stations.

6. Metering for distilleries and breweries

Heller stated that it was discussed at a past meeting that the metering of the distillery
and brewery would be done on the honors system, but it was later brought up that a
metering system could be used at breweries and distilleries.

Heller stated that he and staff are going to go and look at the metering system at the
Door County Brewing Company.

Heller stated that he thinks this is something that the committee should take into
consideration.

Heller stated that he talked to the owner of the Door County Brewery to take a look at
the system and the owner also mentioned that a sampling port will be put in to
monitor the composition of the cleaning solution that is being used.

Johnson asked if the distillery and brewery plans have been submitted and
Vandermause stated that plans have not been submitted and building permits have not
been issued.

Kispert confirmed that the flows and suspended solids from the distillery shouldn’t
have a problem being accepted by the WWTP.

Heise stated that he did request that Sawyer do some research in regards to metering.
Heller stated that Sawyer went to a conference in Stevens Point that discussed this
kind of waste and how high strength the waste is.

Johnson asked if the Village has had any problems with the Shipwrecked in the past
and Peterson said that there have not been any problems.

7. Orchards sewer extension

Sawyer stated that a contractor stopped by the WWTP to ask for a lateral extension
and when the inspection was done there was an 8 inch pipe used which is usually
used for a sewer extension.

A sewer extension is usually engineered.

Usually the plans are drawn up and the engineer reviews the plan.

The plans are submitted to the DNR as either a sewer extension or a new sewer going
in.

Laterals typically come off of the sewer main and are not connected to a manhole.
Kispert stated that he thinks a lot of the issue with this project is that nothing was
communicated ahead of time.

Heller asked if this is a finished project, and Sawyer stated that this project is not
complete.

Sawyer said that the contractor was told that a lateral extension was going in.

A lateral is typically running from a building instead of running from a main trunk
sewer.

Strong asked if this is a continuation of work that was approved.

Staff will continue to work with the developer to follow up on plans and make sure
the appropriate sewer extension process is followed.



8. Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is February 20", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

9. Adjourn
Prohl moved to adjourn at 12:00 p.m., second by Johnson, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by,
dlegan. Yandetmause



